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New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

811 South First'Street 

Artesia, NM 88210

RE: Dee State Com 1H

Dear Mr. Podany,

EOG, Resources, Inc. requests to keep the attached C-105 Completion Report and the logs for the 
Dee State Com 1H confidential for the allowed 90 days from the date of completion. Thank you 
for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Tina Huerta 
Regulatory Specialist
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